
 
 

 

From: MassBay Daily Update <MassBayDailyUpdate@massbay.edu>  
Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 4:16 PM 
To: mbcc.all <mbcc.all@massbay.edu> 
Subject: MassBay Daily Update 5-4-2020 
 

Dear Fellow Members of the MassBay Community, 
  
Here is today’s COVID-19 update. Please remember this is an ever-changing situation, and it is very 
important to check your MassBay email account daily. 
  

Student Town Hall Today 
President Podell held his fourth virtual town hall for students today. If you missed today’s town hall, 
the recording is available on our Facebook page.  

 The next virtual student town hall will be next Monday, May 11, 2020, at 1pm.  
Please join us via MassBay’s YouTube or Facebook channels (links provided below). Students 
can ask questions by email questions@MassBay.edu or by replying in the comment section in 
Facebook.  
MassBay YouTube https://www.youtube.com/user/MassBayCommCollege 
or 

MassBay Facebook https://www.facebook.com/pg/MassBayCommunityCollege/videos/ 
 
Faculty & Staff Town Hall 
The next faculty and staff virtual town hall will be held this Wednesday, May, 6 2020, at 1pm on 
WebEx. A WebEx invitation will be sent to your MassBay email account. 
 

Summer 2020 Course Registration 
Summer 2020 course registration is now open. All summer courses will be taught online and 
remotely. To view the courses being offered visit here.  
 
Fall 2020 Course Registration  
Fall 2020 course registration will open on Monday, May 11, 2020. Please contact your academic 
advisor now to discuss your educational goals and plan what courses to enroll in for the fall semester.  
*Please note: financial aid and scholarships are available for the fall semester.  
 

Graduation Deadline 
Students who are eligible to graduate this spring must fill out a graduation application at 
www.MassBay.edu/applygraduation by Friday, May 15, 2020. Any application submitted after this 
date will be reviewed for summer 2020 graduation. If you have questions, please email 
Graduationstatus@Massbay.edu.  
 

We will continue to update you daily by 4pm, but you can always find the latest information on our 
website at massbay.edu/coronavirus.  
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